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1) Where in tespect of the transfer or acquisition of any la11d made on or ·-· 
after the commencement of the Amending Act, 1955, the Mamlatdar 

suo motu or on the application of any person interested in ~.uch land 

has reason to believe tht such transfer or ecquisition is or becomes 

invalid under any of the provisions of this Act, the l\!famlatdar shall 

issue a notice and hold an inquiry as provided for in section 84 B and 
. . 

decide whether the transfer or ec.quisitiior.. is or !snot invalid . 

eclaring the transfer or ecquisition to be invalid. 
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The l\!lamlatdar shall issue the notice in the prescribed form to the 
transferor, the transferee or the person acquiring such land, as the 
case may be, to show cause as to why the transfer or acquisition should 
not be declared to be invalid and shall hold an inquiry and decide 
whether the transfer or acquisition is or is not invaHd. 
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4) ~ m: c:iTc01 ihrr Kffi 1-Rl-RJ.1 311018c11 Cf.>.?1s'i=Jl ~ 

g;<1CL11trnla gl=ltlll-cl 341os<4ld1 ~ :m6. ~ i:ft JTTS1' ffiifci5J11=1m 

"Cfl$ 'Cf.>lli ETaT (\cgr 01R 'Cffi%ffi ilcft. 3RcP mnT ~ Cf.> I FcfCf.> ~, 

m<r B6cn cg;:r Cl?<Ts1 QCTil ~. 
C\ 

3lWf 3RcP Jflttir ~ 81 SZl I ii Cl 05 .mtcl. m ~ < ricr 5l Cfll 18 fcfcm 

<ITTT. lfsll mr ~ fuxrr PD<RC'l 61cfr fcfcm <ITTT ... i:ft c:1<lc:1il 

f4s< d l ll 'i I ct Cl I s Cf.> i ill I fi:ht i ill 1 ... i:m;:zIT ~0·fl q I fJ\'i ~ 'Cf'Ril' 

g4 tll 1 ~as i:n- ctrTa5T ~ m g4tll1Cf.>5 'Cf.>TE1' l.ftcP ~ lWRf l1TS1T 

81'¢ 1iPlCf ilaT. 

mmCf5m~ ... " 

*[ c:rftc;r ~ m 111ftcr1 r.:rr BD :=:-m1 fci:l-~ a Sb 1<c:1 < 3:rJrc;ft c: 41 R ll 1, fu€r 
"' "' 

'Q"Cft, ~ ~ er iT=r 2rc1Trrfuw qf?1~ 3.ffi LffCf JlUT 6 ~ a 1 Cj)Cfll I a <~ 

'iflciHlil <'lciCf.>=ll itl!i ~rf; fcteDcr -~i± 'i Nm NA ~ L(Y!Tf211 ~ 

Rl Cf.> o <011 d 1 Uc:T CITTCT i'1 ~ ( CTCi r-;: :t zft .T. i i i 1 a ::dfi c1 c: 1 < a Cf> ffi01 irn m% er sncrft 

mljc?s ~ ii'ic'f1Cf.>q1c:1 2~ic;i,:i~ii~:11 ('<'l"VTI s2G=mT crrcR ~ ~ ~ m 

'!I.Ji J51 ll Cfi1"i' CfTCR)1 f-i l s (:jlT'.Z.ii '.:<l i Tj~ f; :_,_n 8 ~ a Sb l'!C: I'! J3.Ai:r.~ c: P, Ir:; <-11 
-..:· ...:; 

~ i:rm-~ ~ cb T5 s ;ni:ft JjsRT TICIT< it lRJ.1 m (Y1ICf.>i11 41 glj I cl'! 

~ ~ ~ ~, <~ fS!:ftcf 1*1T 41 '!EI u I Cf.><!Cl (Y11 ~ l1TS1T STcff ETC'f . 

RcPrm s:ITT'TI ilcfT Cf ~ 311 P, di \llT.ri fl'~ ~ C: J 11 Cl crf1 'ITTcft J'll I iSl I €! a l1T. 

53-c} MM 'Cf.>1t, ~it~ ~ -~TlC'J, 3H% ell I c: <RI I 'i m 3:rJrc;ft c: 41 R ll I Cf ~ llTif 

J'1UI i Rl <5 ~ CX1ttl1T ef Wi Cf5J'fc1·~zn Jl8R q '1 c 1 a:ll I Til C1sPRi m ffi 2 013 li'c.ir 

mCf.>1<Cf.>s ~ iRit, ~ crwmfl -qa- ii~ 'TR -~4iEila@CR ~ <ICf.>CIT 

~CR 30"C.1 RCi a ffl01' 1Jffi m 11c!T~IT ~ m6 311' 3D1=JUT -40 tfR gJ,(ijj)_ CR 

lJ1S < ICf.>CIT. <ner ~ lJ8R 3"J Ji c"li c:·81 H <:11 cOb ~ 'i cfR 'L(Y!fc ~ Cf.>< a 11 I ~ <O. 

7.31 C'fRCT, 6.60 C'fRCT, 13.48 C'fRCf Q. E -~ ~ m% CRtc:r ciSbl<C:I< 3fmYft 

c: 41 f.i ll i 41 3ITTTcft ~ <:rm gw11j«i<:-<:m ~ mctsl' <)'citctf ~ 21 



\ 

IV 

~ldC15=l!i(f.>~'1 cft;r ~ 1iUl ft . 06/12/06, ft. 24/09/07, ft. 04/12/08 ~ 

~ ~ ~ 61cm ~ ~<1 LTR sn.@-a_@CR ~ <fC))(fT. ~ <:JTq 

~ ;fcR NA CITT51 ~ CITT51 3Gwft c: 41 R iq I zj;ft CR ~ Cp(Y'£1 I !1141 OJ 

;fITTr 3JITT ~m &:I I 3ftf.l !:11 E Cl5 i '11 fcl Cl5 cY'£1 I Elem. cRlM ~ ef 2Rl Jl1fR ti) C'. I 051 

i'l 1 u II l1 ii I 3ffic;:r CR ~<) LfR CJ5.(0_ ~ @_ Cl I ii u l1 I a <:/TCIT . 

.3fRTcft;i 4 I CS Cl 8 cY'£I I CR ~ ~w:r mtJ1 ~ <:rrq (SJ I iSfl ii I ~ mfr 35 

l(YITciil cB-~r ftffic ~ mW l-RCfT 3.11018(Yfl fi'Hi?:J1Lf)1 i:r<ft1 ~ m: ~ 

awF~c:1<18 ci<c:olci~·H ~ 1-R.8 111018cY11 i!J<r sCll1c:li11 ~ 31flcY'£118 <:fRf 

1=R1- MlsRll, ~, Jf4R EllC'.1051, i::ITTJ#t ~ q)'jJ1C:l8 1'f~iill i:rr. ElllClJlt 

~ Cf4ffi ~ ~ <ITTft ~ UWJTcf m .J 

ii) ~ m ~FIR liEir ~ C'lwl<C:I< s0B. 3Gwft C:41Al11 <:1tft ~ ~ 

~me fflJ - (LfR (])@) -
·"tcR: -R. 06;07 ; 19 <rn <4 so n.:11 i01Cl58fcYf11 411 m (J5 UO) ·E1cr 

31fl8iSI1 iSI ail 1 -crr<fJ1'(YJT rfl-c1IB OTo! ~ ~ CfS!JR" 3lJ'f ft(;:rr_" 

[Cl8M611iSld m BTftcft en 1II1 8 fuj-~ tWJR3f.Jf ET ft. 08/07/ 19 TIIIT 

CJIClJJcil ~ortTR:f Rct'll ~-nt ·ri?.?W ~~ii LTR SJJ~@m 31TE° } 

iii) ~ q?; FIR i:i-iit 3-ffi "1 >~c: 2-ITS f<:) - (YR" <J5._=_c1~lm) -
''mPTI ~ ~~ 1TJ'fFlcR C~.07 /07 /2019) 4°IITTflirfl liCl5~C:C1 I 

(311.?lcflMI) ft. 08/ 07/ 2019 ~ill CllClJlMI ~ oruT iJ<) E3'l< 

~- ·· 

*[ c:Rta-~ ~ CT ~< r<::r 3H-H fuJ 1114 t:zmm <~ ~ -c:-er 1111 R Cl5 CT fl 11--i 1 Gi cb 

Cf) i 4C15 d -g ~ CS I 0 iq I fl <.mlq &fT :rp.fR 451 jj c: In Cl"SPR"3f.Jf tcrrc1 dc:ITT ~ ~ 

fZB cit()) ftcRi fl i:i1 ~1 M v:rililcrrr ell c1 Cl a El ;nit c:r -men< flTI ()5'«f 1lit LfUT 

l11!11Cl5<oft ft. 08/07/19 TIJft ~ CiQSl<C:l<I~ CfSPR3f.Jf ~ ClITTf Rcr<IT <PTiT 
ClTflTCf 1% 311~l41 M I FIR ;:fie; c);~ rc:rn:m cSl Cl51 l1 ~ < fRquT ~ 61 u ll I fl 

JIM ck1 Tlt1 c:r ~ m :m rr ~ aw 1<C:1 < er ~ ~ <:rtir ~<mw:rc; 

fi 1114a141 -cp·qzrFrT~ Uumcr mcft.J 
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VI 

v) CRN~ FIR mit¥ 3-ffi~ 3TI6ful- (LfRG?.@l)_) -

''LfUT 1ft liCB~C:CBs ~ 8u<:J1Jl ffltcft ~ ~ u--cwrr m ~ 

mm tjjt l!CP1T<I ~ Zltn ft. 21106/2019illL!5HC'Bcr<:l1=c1 3nGa5C1 

CT ~ ~ <:rPi<r ~ ZJtn 22 ~ cnffi Cbcr<:l l=c1 Rf!M. ~ 

~CR R. 06/07/2019TIJft<l~Cl1cfl'C)~1ifc;tp ZJtn ~ ~ 

Ticrr." 

*[ CRiC'f ¥fR 6 ~ Eta-fuJ ~ Jll~lcfli:lll ~ ilCblll8<ITT -@T~R CT ~<R 

miT ~ aSBm:1<18 3-llllcflill 1iliS!1gC1 mrcr u--cwrr CT aqmC11. rRN Cbc:1Ria 

('lj I al C1 Fci iA I fcj <Jct mR ~ TTc1 E ~ ():i C"'ll 1 Jl < [CR:fill 3TI6 <:ITTft pqm 
Jii-fR ~ !) u lJ I a <:neft.] 

vi) CRN~ FIR miT~ 3-ffi~ 3TI6ft!J- (LfRSl5.@cr<) -

"'QUT Fci Eli '11 i:fl ~ c: Ii IR ll 1 ~ CBTB tP<UTR ~ 3-ffi WF 'C'llTC1T 

11c:Cf~ft Cfl'iOlJlfl ~Rill 3-ffi~ flirlcirl ." 

" [ qffi;:r ¥fR 3ffi C: I <CJ Cl u ll I il I ~ 31ft <PT ftp- BTJft i:t:ft mT2f ~ ~ 

< l~ci1c:l8 ~ llh211ci< ~ C:lilRlll zrm Jt '!ie1~m18 3-Tffiq ~er~~ 

~ -::rm 3ffi sit t!tM12f ~. 1CTm ~ m:=n l=E 011 ll c:J 31ft? 8 \!([. 

< 1 :iit81 l1 Re: err ccr -::rm CJJP :mt ~ 53-f L!S([1(f J ~ 6 FcrU ~ mJft # 

l!Cb11Gf ~CT~ PA mTr<f ~, i:rr:it Tf:TI ~ ~, &cft 1f:R W 

~ 3-TTEcl, m d"1uiJlil lll~Cb<·Dn CJJT IDef UclC11-::rm? fciJc:rT ~? 8ITT wr 

31ft.] 

v ii) Clim~ FIR miT~ 3-ffi~ 31ftfcn- (LfRw.§CR) -

"Cl1Cb~IC11 ~ <5Tu17}2) ~ Rcr<fT R. 09/07/2019 ~ ~ 

~<ft cpfurr iS!IC1Clrl 3-RRff i:ns:<TI li'ilalC1 Cl51it ~53-f fciill<DlJ!fl 1f 

4'1fcYifliCl~'i q<CJHJn Ua(Yft ~ ~ -c:p)-;:r Wcff "ffiJCf <lc:flsT itOO: 

~ Zbc>icr<:ll m~~<fti15ffi m ... " 

*[ qfu;:r ¥fR 3ffi ~ ETa fcp ~ 3ITTTifui ~ ~ Rcr<fttt FIR ~ 

~fClTlT IS!Cbill8<R<RMI ¥f ~ ciSbl<C:l<liLll fli 11olll'jfll< Cl1Cf.i'1011 

! -

.· 
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VII 

-cflc;fu:r R< R ~ iSl I cY1 ci a <011 a .mc1 c:r ci 21 ~ a if.> 1 < ~ 1 < 1 cY1 1 m : "cY1T 3ITTTcftU 

cx::rTLllT 4'"11 \:141 ul \%) Cfl 1 <018<ITT ttrif < R ~ Rc1 1'M ~ 311{1 cfti! I ~ 

a if.> I<~ I< 18 m: u:rT "ITTdTcf thYr a q I fk1 I c:r cx:TTCff (}J 8 c.rl1 I ~ Cf) T Mi Jhfl 

~<ft ciif.>I<~ 1'118 311~1 qlCfl~ c))(Yft_ m mmffi Tfi.fR ~ Um:ncf c::mft.] 

viii) ~~FIR~~3ffi~m6ffi:J-(L1RS!J.§CR)-

"1) 8209447250 TI ~ mt cp]11 Cfl'!Oll=lll fCjljq1c£l LfTffi 

4Sl'!IJ1 <::fTm ircrr. 2) '7~9~1_141 ::_~ TI ;fm (J')!o11ill mE 3fB fclill<M 

rn, mWa- 1Tit 3ffi Bi fJ1a8. cm ~ "CflIB ~ rn ~ 

;fm cx::rrc:r ID~~ lfRTfS 31f18 f\'Ol I "ffiqr 31f1f\'Ol18 ~ 
~ ~ l-ll'"P 1518 m ~ 3ITfUT (Yf&ffif .mc1 c:i5l" m l-fWEt ~ 

~ Lf(7ft c:r ~ Cf.J<CX5 C1 I ~ msM." 

* [ cRTCl :p:lR 6 ~ E1d ffi:J ~ FIR m.ir ~ CfSlJR c:r LJt:rfffi imt:ft ~ 

l'JJ(JCf.iic1cfrs.:T1!(l)T "ffRf fclci1tsla -aT"cY1T CBfc;:i" ~ ~ 1:lT 9.Cf.i<Dll<ft ~ 
C\ 

fictlr :rn d l'i 161 fcfm 3ffiTcft< ft Nc.f ~ fcfu:rr il I R x:J I C1 < rn~- 3sC1a11~ 

G.IC:'i ll=llCfll'!Cfl ITT<!CJ 101 ~ ~ fctm lTcJ) >ruJR ~CT lil'i6H1 Cfl'!Oll lc.11 

~~CJ ci q I :i "T5f iBMT zrrill Tfi.fR ;ftc; Cl ~ l)umcr <:!Tcft. l? cBl Cfl s LJH 

~-@-----crfurr ~ RWi 31BC"l1rn1=J 1·.J'1 2011 mii mJfT ~ m2r 

~~ s A-ft ~ J 11 q I ct1 fll i 8 fcj ISj 41 LJJm lTcJ) ft312ff "Cf)ilc: ~ ~Li Ji ell h:l cl< sftir 

FIR 6J$qlfa :,,~ -wrrt 50 Cfll4Cflc<1ffflcici clll-=l C1iCf.ilC"41 qlc;fffi 01ola1@< 

"% ~ ci'1C'ilBC1< 1-RTin ~ "CflTlf .. " z:rrcR moT-1Til°-fil Cfl<o11=<011 «1liEJlf5ia 

Hf.ffs A l l1GiCf.i Cf.il4Cf.ic<1f ciif.>l<!C:I< 3rJ=rcY1i C:l11Rl11 smlCf.i~ ijqi:JIY ~ C11CBJcY11 

~ fu ~ <ii 8 f\'Ol I 1:lT FIR mif 3-l<ITTRJJR "(TCl)T fcJ C1 If% a ~ ~ 

urol<ST ~ CT Ii I 'i 61 ;:fl CITTClTc1 "lflLft c=<:rFlT "ffilft ~ @ Cf5T? TI ~ ~ 

crsc?r (2012 milTI i:rrsTcR m-~ i1q;r l1cY1T 2rS ~ TICr fuor41 61$q4a 

mm E1d c:r ~ ~m ~ ~ iGfc;ft ~i:i1f.i<:i1 m i:i1~m6l cFlctcf 

3ffiY'lIT 3#r ~ l<!CJ C1M CT d<ff ~ ~ :RfT ~ Jjst=ft ~ ~ ~ ~ 

·e<:rtin=i'1 ~ ciil ~ fcjifpncr flb<!f\'Ol I ircm1) CRtcr ~ 3ml q q :".l IA 161 ii] m mm 
8ac1crfl l11>1Cfl<uA ~ ~ '"HiMC'il m<<:TCP "Reik c:pr t1uzrrcr 3ffiYft? 

Tiit lTcJ) ~~ mE.] 
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IX 

i:rrf%cfi tITT:Tffi ~ if;"R ilcf?? cRm 3l I 'ii 4 4 ::l I ci "4mr1f Gf i:rERTJ1 <Ttffi ffiaf 

RITT" 'ifl(Y"{ll~ >1"5)['1 mtt ftp llliSlliSlci 4'1fcifli'"ll "4ITTr11Gf li51<1J1iill ffiaf "ITT 

Ucrffi itft ClJT? fuscrr c:pW fuscrr C1JT 1!it Ucrffi? <nm ~<ft EToT 3-ITTT<~ 

ms- <nm *fR -;ilc; q ~ Ummr <:ncft.] 

xi) cRm lJ i c:l1 f8 R ili FIR 11t'A <)-~ LfH w.@-_ CR 3ffi 1% mE ftp -

··~ 3-Tll1D'.TI s1=11<alalc>i st~ <:rRt cx:rm fcTffuf CTPTUl" ~ 

1=1Cf5<C::c>il ~ ~ cfC8 ~ m <Ci11fJ1;flC11 Jlfl(Y"{lj'i') flifTia8 -qur 

~ -:c:rR CITTiTcf 5 T Cft'.<tll I fch9i f'i Cf51=n:ir "J1TIY1 ~ ~ um cfC8 sl 

~ fch9i R Cf5 4 lit ~<turn 1!it q:, un <)- 3IB fl i fTi a 8 cRTI 
ill tRI 3nill ~ er ~ "4"TOcff mr-cft fcb:w Q. 5 o, oo, o oo !- 3fflic:p 

WB cx:rrm 50% ~ ~ l1C1T mc:ft 3IB mc1 3RTGIT w 
111 S:ZI I Cf5 s iJro Lf5R "(f)l=ft mE c>i Cl Cf5< I C1 ~ ~ Cr "fliJTTir ~ .. 
JlTI"rJ5 GI Ci5Cf5 c ~ m6cf WIT ~ J..R-&lc;n ~ 4 16 C1 c1 I.'' 

*[CRTM:pITT 3ITr~ Ererfto~~s-m l'1Cf5<D11-J liSi"Cll~ mcfRR 

WB TI !3-f ?r1f!T ~ 1.:1 1 Gl 1 dl a 41 fci fl i ;fl ~ ~ m el s1 Ucr0fl ircfl" ClJT? 

Rbc.11 ~ "ffuc1 ·01 1 1 c~ El Cl c'll ~~<ft W 3ITCT<UCD mE <:11-c.fl Tf1..ITT-;ftc::-

i) ~ 3iRfcft ~ IP C (f)(Yfli- 385, 503, 507 3-Rfir 3m°rq mScr 

llUf, "Cf5C1li 3 8 5 31 rel ~ i/.=r cl t5J ftll I ~f ~ Cf<¥ 31 fl (Y{J I ~ 3ITTTcfR:r 3iCCf5 !:ITT"ci1 

irc1ITCT0.Tl~ CrPC- 41A 3-Rr<) ;:ft&~~~ 1!Cf5ill JlTCf CT Rum 

Ucrc>iT 31TCfr ~ 1,11 q trR q I fci fl i il "4TOOc1 IT <nm *fR -;iic; CT vcrcrr Uw:rrcr <:JTCft. 

c=R'rcf ~ 5 0 3 6 31 c:; <CJ C'i 4 I ;i 3l fl (Y{J I~ "Z1lO 111 'i ;fl lJ ~ 4 < cff"P A ~ rc:rn:r 

~<ft ~ ircl 11s1 6 IDCl1.fR" 4'1 fcifl i -11 "410501 IT ~ *fR -;iic; er ~ 
Umrra- <nc:fl. 



x 

cffiq cp(Yjli 5 0 7 80 31 c: <CJ C1 q bl mrr cx:rm Cl! I <Si) a f,f;ncft ~< r err m: -=c)-

11Cl (YfqCff w=rd5I tul 3ffi 31 ti (";q I~ E cp(Yjli <l<l ~ 6la 1TITT afuft C1 1 Cl all 1 a 

3DR "lJTdt 1i1-fR ~CT~ U o ll I a <neft. 

ii) cffiq muRCIT 1!Cfl" 46ftj141 6l1lSI" 3-T< ft <Bl" tR< 3ITT)q ~ ~ a Sb I'< C: I'< CT 

ClTiu:rr -qcft<.YJi- f8 ffi &1 &1 CXTR ¢ &1 f;q I 31 I C1i 6 ~ill I s:l ll (.'! I iSl t C1 cffiq ~ 

>I Cfl I '< I iSl t C1 f2 C1 f5j {] ClfID CITT"UITT q 3flURCft 1!Cfl" tflft l""JP I 0 11 Q -q;f c: I <CJ Cl a lj I a 

.3ITC1c1 mE ~ <1 <l "4"R "SP.@ CR ~ < fCPc!T, tR< "Cf5ITCR Cfl Io I al il cnfu<r er 

fcYi ffi u I H•l I =8 1TCl CT tiit it ;:rrit 3fT6 <IT "'Cfrcp< ft<::ITr<:r iSl 14141 1i1-fR * CT ~ 

Umncr <neft. 

* [ m iSl 14141 1i1-ITT ~ er ~ uur ffi<TcP muRCft 1!Cfl" <PRUT 3ffi <Bl" 3lRTcft 

~ l118Dlf<f-l'< <TI"illT~ft ~ft'. 25/11/2023 ~ill <liPll<RfAa iSlle<Jllcil 

3ffiCfR1 cx:r-m +96596016877 m liliSliMJcf< 20 f1tR amr ft". 06/04/2024 

n::rft ~ 9594926816m1=i'1iSl1s<.YJCJ< 11 :17 "fit-R <SJI a=cil a SJk~C11 3-irE. 

~ qffiC"lll iSllcic.!la4!:.2) ~ m~<::IT<IT ~ aas4asl~ Clfffi ~ 3TIE 

fc'n -~ cm-i a s:n 1<c:1 < ~ c: 41 f.l ll 1 <:rRT "3«1M 72 6JfR i:i 1 f11a8 er cx:rRT 

mcfi31 en <u<-/ lc: il lMCi51R<.YJT~WTicrr41MltiCfl<cil s:ia1sla ~er~ 

E11d6'1 7r!Cf:1 3,i-rrrcf8 311C1iscili11 ~~II ~ 0TI1T ~Ji ~II ~ 

illiT irc'f f2 C'1'ia ~ ~ c:i::i1f.il1Hl ~ a1Cfl
2
1C'i1 q1fc1Ai'il Aif1lac1 fui" 

8 Cfl ~ C: c:l I U3Y1" iS1 i ¢: I ill I tPT({ ~ sTI:ftcft 31 I flPti M I <TI11 C'll I j~"m ~ "CJ1c;fR:r 

~ ~ ~ A6g">~iSJ iSli¢:1illl ttmLft 31lf4stiC11 0f§lfT ct 3fUR ~ 

mqID ~ 3RifC1) ci<l U3Yf Tfc1 CT ci2ft<.YJ" A IE iSl i ;:fl ~ l1 8 Cfl I Cl 8 fc'D 'C[, JR 

~ 1TI1Tf:i "$ci .m:Rf CR TI&fT "q5l<:fc:T Nf<.YJT rn, Tiffi muRCJ1 a 1dJCJ1 ll-21 <Bl" . 

Rfq Cfl< I ll -cl ?' II CITTt <ITTR 3ITTTcft El I iSl < C1 I q '11c'IT ~ C!'iT61 Cl I d} Cj 1 ll..) "'iTET' mt 
~ ilc:f;1 ~DllC'il,, WT ~ cnH ~ C:41Rlll c12J 3ilf4sAC11 ~,, 

(CRtc! 3ITTTcfR ~ E Ai f5i a &1 fc'D -) cnH 31RTcfR a Sb I< C: I< I C1 I CBJfcr 

c: I ((j Cl &111 CITTt a Sb I< c: I< ~ c: 41 f.i lj I m q rg (";q I 3-l I <l q 1 ill I "'"lTC1TcR mif, 

~lciCfl=<:1iilll ~ Elllllilll fficx:rT<.YJT NA ~m: u::rT1TCJTCR" <lr+l45'< ~ 

u:n<rtl,, ~ cmm ~ Cb< 1 llill I WT m:u::rT 1TClTC1< ~ Ell I llill I,, CITTt 
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3ITG¢ cwfcr tjJ 3fi:fR ~ cm ~ crm ¢i f8CJJ1tl cp2ff ~ ~ ~ :mit 3frH 

<TE CRTI' ~ 3fR ~ 11ff fcj) __ .mqtjJ 3ID 3fi:fR <CJ<1c:;1 ffis§l ffiil~fl tfTtR 

5jftJrcft ~ c:i11frit11 <TE ~-<rR ¢ "iTR m l!H -qm m <TE ~ % 

~rc:JJ"t=r it ffllfJ ?14000 it ZfRT TI czrffit ffl"QJ 2800 ~ ~ ~ Cf5T cm 
~ 3fl11;r mit ~ ~ ~ :rm 3fR ffi¢ ~ ~ <Pf fcITTn;:r 

~ 41a1 q :;i R<crT "CJJ<" ~ 3ITG¢ mer lfERT? it cwfcr it TtD ~ f¢fff11· cm 
-~·· . 

~~fcnm! cmriffiw. 76~77~ 
m lliW.fR % J141 ~cl ~ Fci rM 41 <r c:fd eci jj it ~ ~ ~ ~ 3fC'1JT 3fR 
~ · 6 crm ~ 311< c:ITT ~ 3ffflT 3ITT ~ 6 crm 3JlR fficim 2021 

crrfur 6 3fR ";:fM 2 oo 7 % 3fi:fR ~ <Pr ffiSP 6 ! 

~ JJ1ffi "ct1T mlRYff LR 31TLf "C'1TrIT "CJ5T 3fR "ffi1 3fucr 3fR ~ JfCITTf ~ 

3) m 6i:rR IAC ¢~it cr<m t:flfrllT crm ·~ 3m Lbm~J)CfJ cr<m m:;>rc=r 

mft<:rr "8' ~ ~ ¢ 3111'R ~ ¢ ~' Sf.lifc1Cf51{l "CJ)GJT ~ <% <) ~ 

~ <TE tRit rrrrmT ? 3fR ~ "1il' fcj) __ mqcpr ~ ¢ 3m 3111'R «Rlit-"' . 

ftr"ffet ~ ¢ 3fR 1!CJ) tfTtR S3fttrcft crRcrr 34 6 tj\il I fall I % ~-~ ¢ 

J"JtEit, ~, ~, sIB<:rr, ~, ~ w mer m <l ~ ¢ ffrc:JJ"t=r it 
ffltj) ?210 00 ii zrRt 8 czrfffi ? 3000 ~ ~ CIBt c:ITT ~ 3fi:fR T<Rtc:T 
f8 <CJ I CfJ< ~ ~ 111! 3fR futjJ % W ~ <Pf fcITTn;:r ~ 41 o I q ::l f8 ~Cl I CfJ< 

~ ~ m<.r ~ tjJ cwfcr it 3ID ~ f¢fl l'il cm ".J1lTI;ft ~ fcpm ! 

cmr 1JH SPTftcp 1s ~ 19 TR> 

m ~ % J141 ~ c:;l ~ Fci rM rq c:fd 18 jj it 3JlR 2 003 c:ITT crrmcr 3fR ;tm 

2007¢1-ffe~<Pr~"E ! 

Str ~it m oR:r i1 11Cf51 <l <.YWTI cm- "flll11 ~ crm ? 

4) m6i:rrt IAC ~a<mi:fift<:rra2ff3m Qsfi~CfJ Cf2ITID:?IC"l"~iJ ~ 
CTDfa" ¢ 311fR" ~ ¢ ~' Sf.lifciCJJFi.1 cp2ff ~ ~ ~ m8' ~<TE tRit 
ULffllT ? m 6fCfTm m "fu>-- .mqcpr CTDfa" tjJ 3m fcITTn;:r "J1"lft1 ~ -~ 
"' . 

fcii il~fl % 3ITT 1!CD ~ 3 qJt;R cmt 5jftJrcft ~ 1fScrr <TE 1-ft 6 ~ ~ 
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Jffi m ~41Rlll m m<.r CP.Jtcr if~ if 30 ~ <~aili:ll'i ~ fcfRrr m 

j.1cITT fcITT:rr;T >f11TUT llE 316T CfCP ~ mt t Cf6 >f11TUT mq C1PT1 it mi=R- <:rr ~ 

mi:R- m fTWcf s c:R1T ? cpqm mm l 
s) ffi 1994 if~ -qfcf &t. 3fft~r a111f.'i41 ~ 41-P1ici if~~ ffix:TT 

:m c.rm ~ ~ ~ CBI 311" ftITT:rr'i" >Jl1TUT fB<CJ I (j I GfT Cf6 Jf6f (fq) 

~mi , m l-ft Cf6 ~ >f11TUT mq C1PTI it miR crm ~ mi=R-™ llE 

-i:rt:rr ! (Ref ~ w. 8 0 "Q() 

6) mq ~ cp3fcr if fcbfl HI cf5t Jl1ffi" m if ~ ~ 3t1cPT NA ~ ~ "J]'iT 

c;m if ~ CJ5T Uw ~ * fu ~ CfGfT Tffur fcbfl I •fi cBi" Jfi=fR fl«f if 
<cfficft ~~~"Rf crm 3'i ~ fcbf!Hl. ¢ CRlf.l ~ 53ft. ~ lllll'"lt)Cf){ .. 

<:lit ~ CLJCJ61< if <e:i<ncfl<CJci if m CR1P n WCi1 !j)f&i<m (POWER 

ATONOMY) ITT ~. 3-ITT m CfGfT mq if~ «l~~l«ia ~ ~ l ll6 ~ 

ll 14 'ifl Cb< cr5R' s ? m ~ if mq cflTIT CBI i1 H Cb I <1 if1I CfflT ? c:r6 t ~ ! (1ra 

~w-. 81~83 TR) 

7) 3wR R. 27 /10/12 C!3T ~Anja Ii Damania's Fight Against Corruption 

llE lpfl ~Cb LfrR if cflTIT tfJi' Cf <.fl ~ Cf5 I ll Cf5 a f m 'Cf5T 'rB fl J 'i I Cl c1 ;rm * fctffi 

~ 'fcbrn Ll< TU 3Rrm ~ iTu<n %" (1"E R«lR it fu ~ i141 'i <CJ <1 c;l CJ5T 

~ ffi 18 jj ft«l11! ~ 3Rif IB¢ ~ 1ITT cfR:R ~ 'ITT fu<crn!, tf6ill LBrT Wc 

fB <CJ Ill I ~ ! mq 5f1CR cflTIT tfJi' Ji I 'i Cb I <1 ifJl .CRTI ? ClE t t ! (1ra ihf ~ ., 

84 "Q() 

8) :mrr 6i11hfl * ~ i1'1C'=i'l¢qlC'i ~ n mq m WITfcRr §T! (f<.fT 

l;fffiTR fcRWt fl 4 IJlfl c:fl t~n-rm ~ JT(! Cf6 ~ err ~ ~~r if TI@ "CJ< 

~ 2011 n -ITT~ m ~ mq ""lit.~ , 

~ if 1l"t 2011 if mqC!3T <TE q(fT qffi ftj) ~ <P1sR cBI" 30 ~ ~ 

~ ~ cBi" J11fi;:r * 31R NA ~ ~ ~ ~ :fIT m if 3f=ll' 

~16ft .wfuT C!?T ~ <.rrc:rg J11fl;:r 3tR cf5t R lll Gia ~it ;:ftir ~ ~ "E ! 

~ if 10 311" 2 011 if ffi"CR fui-rrrr cpl-~ -q;r ifuCJT ftj) •"Elfi 31cR "ITTr ~ 

:i11ft;r ~ fc1xlT ~ ! E11ffi ~ ~ "ij;" fu ~ ~ 500 lft& tftU tyf ! ms
cft ~-mm ~ 1re;ci1m41' cm ~ -R ! " c:mr -Q3r w. as ~ a 6 "Q() 
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~ it 3rri:H ~ SR cpp:r iP ffl1! W. RfcR ~ ~ 1TRl m Tfl:! ~ 

~ ~ ffl1! ~ fcfl.rrrrC!5T 1 m 2011itq;rfM<qCiJ<Jm~<l"100 

~ LftU ~cm- fuqJffi-<r cm- ! cmr ~ SPi:ricP 87 tR ) 

~it 3PT«J 2011 it ~ 6J'11tsfl iP J'1'it'"i'IC/J41C'1 ~ it m PIT<ITT=r 
St.>if8Cf51{1, t<llfID CJ})<1CJli<I ~ IAC ~it 3fT<1 ! 

~ it mfcfu C\faH1CllC?lifl iP W~ 2012 it RfcR 115CiJ;flifl iP f7ciC'1145 "ITT=f 

Cf5lrWfl ffi ! 

~it~~ -~ ~ ~ FIR m ClCP crm lj)J'1ISIC'1Jfl "Cf5i" ~ m 
(f(/J" m LftU ~ ~ "ITT RfcR lf5Cf5•flifl iP ~ it m LftU m· ~<TE m 
~€!) 

<TE £l C:'i I Sf.> 11 6RTm t ZIT TJc1cf <TE m CiITril cN J'1 H C/J I {l ~ (flIT ? 

9) ~ .sIDlRft ~ ~ q IR ll I, .s0l1cft ~ il6r!T ~ ~- it "J'1T 30 ~ 
{<) ciJ'l 41 'i <cRtit fc'Dzrr :m LI< m ffi1T cplft ~ ~ GIT (flIT ? SR mBt1 it 

rmr om jj !'i Cb 1 •n ~ , 
10) 3fJl:R miP ~ fchit1 ~ iP ~ 3ER iP 1 Ii Cl Cl I C1l. "Cf5T <fl=f< IT'i" "Cf5T mT 

mm $flfc1l! lliClcilC11. C!5T ~ ~ 1 fc}s(Y114lc< mT ~ ~ <f11<1T'i" 

ClCP J1FlT ~ ~fT, % 3·1N LI< i:ftftzrr it crw JI i Cl Cl I C11· ;?f tB1t -q -EID ~ /Q'f 

fc'Dzrr TflIT °E, SR ~ B ~ (flIT <1ci I fl I t <TE m ~ tBi" c:1i'r (flIT ? . 

11) miP·Cf5lsR ~ 30 ~ J1l:fR ~ ~ "8' ~ Cf5lsR ~ ~ crw ~ 
(Yfrrff ~ ffl?cR Cl5IB QQ1! ~ BM cB1" cit ? <1 ~ ! 

12) m 2012 "If PITT ~ "If crw i:fIB<:rr "If crw m<1c1 i:fIB<:rr "If crm miP Jm 

43fl~Cf5 "If~ cpJfcr J11fR ~ iP ~, wifciCb1~1 CJ5m ~ m cit "IBB 

3fJl:R % ~ TILITllT ZIT W"ciT m ~ --~ Ell c I C1 I ~ B m;?f, i:r<tc:P JJilft 
"' 

1 ~ PI L B -qa-< ITT ~ 53ft 3ffi<T llT~ ~ fitcllift fctn:T 11 I a 'i Cb< <l° 

2G EllclC"ll ~ ~ R<:rcit~ slll~ctc<t -g;<t) ~ frlzi1Gia CBTs85-.:r ~"If 

WffiT m >ITT m NA crm ~ 3fjlifct ~ Rzn:r-~rm q5f 3<.Yd ~H ~ ~ 

fu ~ Cbl llfC1 ll 8Rf ~ 3'fRt cit ! 
, 

m ;jlf&1 "Cf5T fl c:C1 14· c: 4m"T fci5zrr JTm <l" m 6fCW1 '~ ~ w. 88 ~ 90 LI<) 

13) 3wR E1iR IAC ~ it crm miP 3m 43fl~(f) B R. 27 /10/12 qs- LfrR B 
{Q3J-w. 56 tl" 65 ~ ~~JllfR~cB1" wif8CiJ1{1 CJ5m~°IBB<TE 
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CRTI' ucrrm ~ ~ m fc'!J-- re. 311111 ff 4{7 /11 dcP Cl3Jfc $~if pC1 
"' 

7 fc"bfl l'"t'i ff GTS ~ fcl ctil 1=t11 ~ 10 C?fRtT ~ it ~ ~ 3""ff LR "fclcft" fcB1! 

fu;::rr wcr s ~it ft". 1911112 ff 2311112 it~ it~ ilC118C1 fBC:iSl<f"l 

~~Rit.vr 1101qf8 $-li'rfitr ::Lifililll cpl 28,50,000 Q . it~<TRT 18 

tvJRq 50 E5'fR <>. S"CFIT ftRT ~ ~ >fits ~ ~ i1T ~ fcbfl l'"i'i c:p) 1--ft 

~m3ffi!Ts ! {Jrcr~w. 90 t1' 94 tR) 

14) w:R ~ iRT Cllfilill'i c:p) 3ID ~ ~ "i)- NA~ fbrr ZIT~ TI <:IT 

<:IE Cll ffi.>ll 1 ~it r:m LR "fclci "CP< mm~ ? ~ mq ~ wu jj l'i Cf) I <1 

~~-gefm? 

1s) 3ITCR ~ft". 21110112 ¢ Qsfi~Cf5 LfrR it~ "Cf5Jta" cf.l" ~ ~ ffiCVl 
~ TTt ~ wifc1CB1<l ([.)GIT C[.l~-;r fuxTT 3""ffB .mcR P .::Fn~<CJ~lc:l (f)f ffiw 
"invested in land" (}l(f ~ w. sG tl" 65 "G<) w "fcbm <:rRt m-3f"l31R -8' 

m <:JE i=rF<T CBTcl" ir fc'!J ~if m fcITT:rR ~ ~ CBT, <'1.:;il-M CBT murr 
$cm LR 31.R $ ~ fcbfl I ;f cfr ~ ~ ::iit. cp< ~ ~ iS1 I c~'fl J11=fR TcRtit

~ $ ~ w "Cf5T '1TICT" if. Cl"R LR Wit CITT ~ ~ ! % ·~ 1 a m l"fRCr ir 

~ 3~ 113 < o I $ cfR LR ~ $ tfRi 0 <:IT. ~ "fcl"cft tfT NtR nm E c1fc'M 

crg 6c'1 «R1cft ~ JRT ffiTr cit ~ o. ~ (f) 11 1c') ~ ~l 1:18 @:11 "ti fcITT:JR nm -g 

CflIT ? fc'!JflT;:r tj)" ~ if itocn -g tf<TI ? $ .:-J (.t) I 7i .:J k~ ~ ! 

(~ 3ID wfR ~ $ -me "d<.r m LT< ~ ~ iD "iSl"R m ~ "CB<Cl 

TI err erg 1icr f8<CJ 1se !) 

16) ~ q;~ft;l <T6t "¢" ~ "Cf5t Cl 15 i $ ~ ~ 11"1 cj il Ill a if YflPl CfEi JI< J.l I i'il 
Wcfc15111 ma ST!~ if ~ ~ $ "iSl"R erg -;ffi7c.lc!Wf ~ "CBB ~ WR""f ~ 4: 

~ lfT 3ITCR ~~«'fl B GfR B (f<:f[ ~ fu mi:r tf::rmcr ~ ~ 

3-ITT ThTC1 fcr.nrT cB1" f\J A ~ CR ci5T ~ it cit TI1 ~ C!51 <"l c C1 A. c $m 

ffixrr pq<n ~ i1 l'i Cf51<1 ~ ! (1fCPTn w. 104 ~ 

17) ~ cp~fR <:rgT ¢ Jm ~ $ ~ ~ "2j-~ 3M 3lH qrc;f 3""ff$ 

9 .5 C?JRCr QCJl! <:IE 3lN ~ ~ $ zj B ~ ;:frfVi JfR"t "fcbm GIT 3""ff "'i"Tf&:" 

(f)f fi c: C1 i=l. c: "$m fclxTI Tf<IT ? Plcf.t pq-m jj l'i (f) 1 n ilfttir! om ~ -w. 95 ~ 

100 -q{) 
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18) 3t5 ~ cpl-R4 ~ 3lclm it mq;f 3# 3t5~$1Rffl<R $ fu . 

47000 Re!~ ~;Qf ~ 6, <16m~$1Rffl<H $ Jftq=q1RC!5 

flN>r~1 ~ $ ~ B R4 <:rr 3l'ii4'CllRC!5ft.sycrcP"~B~~11< 

<pml" jj l'i C/5 l<'l c:)JT CJXTT ? ~ il"if w. 101 ~ 103 m) 

19) ~ ill ~ "Fc'P 3ITCT "ffl-it FiPT IDcYr it l!CP-ct ~ ffl°e<r it fY Cb f'1 C!5 ftq ~ 

crrc1, 45Taj\•H-BMW ~ CJJS ~ ~ crrc1 Fi1JT ~ ~ "C/5Tt ~ $ 

&ffill4 ~m~mt "C!5Tt R<if4J1 ·q:C'nrm~m6w Cf5~1$4Fci, 3l~~4Fci, 

uWP, l{jJ I CJ I c:1 ffi:rr <:JS cm:acr it ffi>HH E CJXTT ? ZIT 3JlH ~ 5Tc'fT(f B 
3l I C1"I 6 C'l1 r ~ crrc1 <:TT ~ fu ~ m crrc1 ~ Trfusr NJ fl 1•fi cpr 

"4JflCI) "Cf.)< ~ -6·? cpqzrr-~ "4< 3lclm ~ ! (tJR lffl w. 1-05 tr< tpft tITTc1) 

C. 3JJtR fflxrr ~ ti) cl cl I ffilllit PI L th:hfi 5 ~~ --

1) ~;Qf :ffiR 3JTlicITT CfJ.Jfcr ci51" :Jl1IT1 6 ~ EI2I B JfT m 6 <:JS ~ 3TN, 

i:rzjcp JJiW, 3Gflf ~ ~ 2012 ii Ei1R IAC ~ cpr ~, ~ 

C/51 lf Cb ar.m Q5T "fllf[f, ~, trm, 31"$1 ~<flflCRT, fcWrr S1'CITT s«i 41 C1 ~ 

3ID Cl)Jf(r cP" ti:f cP" ~ F.A. contractors cP" ~ ~ ~ $ ~ m. 

~ 61sCfJli! ii PIL (63/2012) ~ ffixlT 3.fl< ~ ''Ell, '5llft1, ;rcft, WTR, 

q4fcHur ~*"~'IE PIL q>< ~~·mi C"WIT cpl" fB<CJll11 ! (1TCf ~ w. 
106~109 tR) 

~ ~ "4EC1 #t ttq;rf ~ it Wc.R l-ft JlliT;:r, "'"fit, ~, q ll fci <a I ~ 
fcin! ~ C1$4CJI011 cV:l«rfffi "ZTE ;rn:IT m<.rr rr<rr ~ ~ fcR fcl R .m. RI f8 'i 

c: ll 11 c: iil 3'11" IA C 3l'rc:TC1'1 ii ~ B it ~ 0 CTE TI1 "fllf[f cB'rC!5ur ii ~, 

4llfcHDI ~ c)3" fu C'f$" ~ 0 cr6f 314J ~"SAVE l<Ol<AN ~cpl" "ffliGR 

t4" c)3" @1! I AC ll ~ <IT cr6f TIT ~ ~ "I AC cP" fcin! flB C161 C1 

511fi'ICf5q1 C1 tjJ IB1! 3frc:TI;r;:r CBru <Tit m~ -E·· -em mRT ~ CTCYJT JmT 

<rr!~~?~ill'iCf.il~lrr<rr~~~? 

crm ~ PIL c)3" ~ 3ITCT "C1Trff 1cpl{t3f!TI;::r, -rrc:T, ~, 4llfCJ~OI ~ c)3" fcin! 

¥ m fc15<:JT m CJXTT ? ~ lft i1HCf.J1~1 t ! 

2) Cf<IT 3J1lH, lflfcp JThlt ~ 3m PI L il ''Ell cPfsR lT llC<<t> 11\rfl ~ ~ fu" 
~ Pll Cl><~" i2m "C1Trff cpl" fB<CJ 1 ll I ! (1TCf ~ w. 106~109 m') 

~ * 3ffi ·~ m21 IAC c)3" Cf514Cf.Jaf E" -em J1C14CJ1&i Cf<IT ~cpl" 
tm·c:·1«ftcrr, ~Wfm, fll41GiCf5 Cf514Cf5af Cf56C114cn&I 3ITCT ~ c)3" ~61CJ lfl1 m tjJ 



\ j l ,' 

11 

tS11cistc: lft Cfl1ll1 q;qfci< 0 1ci1Jl crm m c;e-r 1ci>!sCf.J<l ~ ~ "ffiffi * ~ 
·fcplj-r SAVE AARAY ~"Cf.Jl"~~~16l'fct"m? 

:m crm lf.l5'ifcifli11Cb lj)&i••bt1Cl'5Tffiim"CfJl"31clicf :J"tC'i::()!Lli1 ii "ffirIT "4"< ~ 

cpr w:WT ~ m< ii ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 3fR :m lR m Cf.J<1ci1 c.Yl "ffirIT ii 

# 30 1111 Rw'i "CfJl" ~ ~ ii 3fc1" ii 5TC'1T Tf"ll1 ! <W<:r ~ ild ~ lft ~ 
"Cb fu fITTl ~ cpr 3ITT JtrTR "lTE ~ fcp;q-r JJT "<"ET 6 "lTE CWfJft ~ "Cb -m<.r 

~ ~ ~ ~ 3fR :mil lfP!1:fT "Cb ;tcrrm "CfJl" m;f (j)f JflCTT6'1 ~ 

q ll f CJ< 0 I Cl I Jl ll'I ~ -mm fcixn m ! Sfl Fc9i l! -e·Rnrm 6 fc}5 Lj5 5 0 I CJ1 m-fl ;:nm-r "'iT 

iR "Cb fu ~SR il'i Cl1I4 CfJ m~ "Cfl1" ~ ~2.f;:r -;ffil' fcF<:rr m ! SR 

"4"< 3IT4" oRr ~C1 Ri I CITT" ~ ~ Cffll" ? ... · 
. --

3) ~ 3fC1"TClT 3flR 3ID PIL ii ''"Wcfi tITT 3'fllFr tPT ffi1<4a1 "ij) <PI1"f 'ij) ffll! 
lt<iH•ChilC?i eT ID~~~ PIL <P< ~~·"Em lft fB«illll ! (1ra ~ w. 

·--- 106 ~ 109 "q1) Cffll" "ilcP -g ! ~/Qf ¥fR mcR it 3lR "Cb~ fcbfl 1•-i'i * 8 

"C1"R<T "<3". ii "<CRlc:i ~ "Cfl1" NA ~ 3R "CJ< Cl)$ ~ fJRr CITT" ~ < r6ft 41 

"ffirIT "CfJl" WTlfJT 2.5 cp<1s ~ ii ~ ! <:nit <::f6t lR Nm "CfJl" 3fu fcbfl I 'i 1· "CfJ1" 

~ -sm m C1X1T ? SR "4"< 3WT CBT "CP6'""IT C1X1T 6 ctr cYffJiT "Cb mi:R rnJ'T c:i=x:rT ? 

4) 3ID ~ Ei I <'. I C1 I fcR>? "Cb PI L "Cb ~ :m"Cb it41f <:rE 1ffi'f4T "Cb lJC1s "Cb ftITT:ft 

~ "CfJ1" ~ "Cb @1! f8 <Cl I ll I <.IT Cffll" ? cpn:rT ~ it l'i CfJ I <1 ~ ! 

5) 3-TJLf cYfrrT JJ1- .JH c'll CfJ %:1 ~ ii ~ "Cfl1" flll""l I fJi CfJ CfJ I lf Cf.J a f, ~ i f8 CfJ I <1, 

51tfft ~ <Ht, 3ITTR1 ~ qfm crTm CfJ 6C118 21° 1T ? ~ SR 5'1'"1MlCfJ4 I C1 

~ ii WmB ~ "Cfl1" it C1 I Cf.J< 1"frcr "Cfll" °J"f&f C1J11 ~Cl 1@l 3fR ~ cITT ~ 

Cf.J<1ci1<.Yl ~rnre -re;t<r ~ ~ m q.wa ~ 3fu ~ ~ ~ ~ 

. 6lc'Rf ii ~ ~ m IBl! 3ffq "C111ll ~ Cffll" fflxTT <)" "MTriT cm-~! cihr WlliCJ> 

110 tR) 

D. MRT ~ :mq~cm fl'l(})lhllil st~ (ffqfl"~"ij)fflt::mif 4 'R~ --

1) 3IT4", ~/Qf "Bl-ft ~ "4Tt.=R=f "Cb ~ a I Cj)Cfl I "Cb 3ID Jl1ft1 "lT6 a gffl C1 c: I< 

CfJ Ill fC1 ll GIB 3IT4" cYfrrT fu5rn "Cb ~ ii *5cf ~ 6 ~ fi<Cf.J I <511""1 I ~ 21° 

~ CfJl6 # mq 2012 # 6BR IAC ~ it crm i:ftft<:rr "Cb mi:R crm ~"Cb 
· Lf.>fl ~Cf) lR ·if ~ utci-MT 3JWR fflxTT m im ".J'llTR "lT6 ffi01 ~ Tft" ~ ffiT 

crm lllillCJlill crP11a1< ~ ! cmr ~ -w. 56 ~ 65 tR) ~ ~ ".J'fl"ft1 JltSl" 

201s it m ~ f.i<i8a ~ ~ RdJ;'"M (MRT :f) ·Cfl1R1 fc!J<n G6f 
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3-JLJ1 I AC Cf> I 4Cf5 d f m cpl, lf®:rr cpl am 3-JLJ1 4sfl ~Cf> q{ Z16 4 6 C'Cl ~ f 6fRf Z16 

CflIT ~ ~ ~ 3fR Cf.lET-;:rgf ! Sff 6fft lf JfTCT ffirlT cpl <9)C'1 I fll <:rr i1 H Cb I <1 ~ 

CRTI? 

( 2017 if CJICblc.11 :ffeR:r °R<R ¢ ~ q:;iCf51{)· ;f ''Fcp.TI<.f ~ ~ cpjfCf ¢ 

fi<Cbl<il 41 3f4Fr ¢ ~ il-m&f" w 'CP6T Cflft ~ 3D< ~ ¢ ~ il ~ 
~ Cb i:f=cm1 .l3fli:rcft ~~Rt rn ;f M RT ;f ]ID JflfR ~ crr:Rr cpB ~ 6fRf ~ 

SR!ft Z16 <mer .3WfJT s!) 

2) 3fT crm <TAT 2015 it qs501cflRifl ~&:Jl•i=;ft 0 Cf6f ~ mCf.>R Ali A a MRT ~ 

m tr4t ~ ffiil~fl ~ ci5T JID ~ CfNfl' ~ ¢ w:H 'Rum it~~ 
E ffu' ~ ~ "fftcvT Cf5_<1CJJ c1 ~ fcTlfTJT cpl ~ -~ R<PT LT&f 00 ¢ 

IB1! ~ crm ~ ~ "lT R<Jm cp'R cpl crm qer ~ cpl ~ ¢ 

<SI I ClOJ1\C: lft ~ @wr. ~ ~ fc'lxrr ;ffif ! W CflIT ? Sff ~if JfTCT C!51t oTI:1 

jj H Cf) I{] <:rr '!1c.1 lfl I (YfrTff cpl <:rr 1J5l ~ ~ E ((XTT ? ~ en- ~ ~ ! (JICf ~ 

w. 112 "fl 124 lR) 

3) mLTm ffii11fl ~¢3m~Zl6 m~ftnm¢~il~mcrm 

~ >l11fUT <:rr ~ -Q-< f ;:ffi1' fcirrrr $fl fc1 l! qJjf(f a 6 ffi C1 C: I'! ;f "fftcvT fc'iJ<t 0 ! iffi 

IBffu1 it M RT il lft 'Q-( r fcirrrr 1T<n m ~ M RT ~ JfTCT LTm ill ffi i11 fl 

LT0Rf ffu' Jm ~ m.(YftJil cpl CTfCRi cp"R ~ R1*r il Jm ~ <PT ~ 

fhBPET Zl6 ~ <TRI m LTm ill ffi ii 1 fi LT0Rf ;{ ~ crm 31tc:r ~ c: < Rl l'i 

asfflc.1 Cf>lllfC?lll cpl m ~ tvft1T ftnm ~ ~ il ~61ci1c1 ~ m ¢ 

~5 Ri ffi iSI 61 >l1ifUT <:rr ~ % 'Q'~r ~ 0 <:rr ;ffif <:rr ~ % i]t LR ~ lfT 'CP6T 

;i-ITT' E ! Sff ~ il m cmt cfu:1 <1011 fl I (YfrTiT cpl ~ ~ E ((XTT ? E en cp:l<TI ~ 

~ ! (JICf ~SJ>. 112 "fl 124 lR) 

4) Sff M RT ¢ f.M<l q{ mCf.>R ~ 3ITTl Cf(!) ~ ~ <:rr mtr R~ ¢ JfjflR m. 

i5 I sCf.ll c:i: it <:rr ~ '"ll Ill I C1 lj il 3TIQTI::r CRIT m R-m ? Pi ~ il m i1 l'i Cb I ~1 

~ ((XTT ? <fll<:rr erg t t ! 

E. 3UCfam AAP mtf°;lUJFr~crm 3f=<f ~ RUcll45 ~l+flll erttPltiffcix) 
~m-il"ftif 2 ~ --

1) 31N, mffiitf;r~ AAPmifcJ5T<RLp~UJR~Clm 3f=<Tm~ 

¢ RCi 611 Lj5 m. 61 sCf.ll c:i: it ~ ~ ffu'<:rr 3fR m 6fR m (YfrTiT ~ (YfrTiT cpl 

crm mw.Yr i:flft<rr il, i:flft<rr if <:fE ffi «11ll1 ffu' AAP ~ ;f <:fE ~ fuRrT E 3fR 
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Cl51i if TID -am- if 511Ttt LJTif <:f6 "~ Gi Rg ~ fll m $<'.l 1!CR" l2"ffi ·;i-~/Qf fuxTT 

6 ! $B~#wcITTt C:tit18i1 <:rr ilHCf.>1~1 mt~E'cmr? 

2) mffirrr¢UJR~Cf<.ff 3RT~ R<ii.11Lf5TID~if ¢fr~Etf~ 

crRRcr % qgci ~ 3fR TID ¢tf ~ ~ ¢ fu J'IT ~<R "(.1Tf(ff % 
~ crRRcr % ~ # ~ l2flT 6 ! SB ~ # m cYflJT CJJT CRIT Cl561T <TI 

<1c.1 lfl I 6 CTE q< r cITT1i CRIT ? 

F. mcr (Yf)1r ~ <1 :n J>l<:t "Hmnrerr c; ita 1'11 '$ Gl'ft if 6 m ---

1) 3WTCi5t 3fR 455'1 fcifbtl ~ qM[ it 31illl" ~ 6 ? c1 ~&:i i:j ::{l ~ iP ~ 

LJEc1 it RCi5t 3fR 3WTCi5t 31illl" ~ -6" ? W ~ if m om- i1HCf.>1:[1 t 
~E?CRIT~CTEtt! 

2) 3WTCi5t 3fR fcITTtc fll All 15fl ~ ClMr it JfWt ~ 6 ? SB ~ # m oru
il H Cf.> lfl t~6ci=m?~Cf6tt ! 

3) ~ -8' 3HcP ft11-i1GiCf.> Cf.>14Cf.>af crm ~ ~ ~ m ~ 3-TCfur 

~, 31H ~ iSll3ft M J 11 Cf.><, 6JCYf m ~ Jf1=fRT cfR LJ< 3-RCD m it 1"lFJcT 

W, ~' qljfq<(UJ ~ JtifR ~LI< flf:JIJ1(/)llf ~ ~ ! ~ ~ 

~ W CRIT fl 11151Cf.>14 fcJxrr RP J'IT ~ 2 01 6 if 3iLR ~ fcJxrr 

~ ~ ~ ~(fflqlJ< (VIT) $B ti""'"~ fu" 3?1C1 CB°'i ~ ~&:i1=Hl 

Lf5 5 a I cil fl iil, fcl« h-ITTft <:f6 ffl<~ Lf'cJR 2) 1 ~') LJ ~ 1 5fi ~ ~ om- i1 H ())I {l 

tt! 

4) mfu° TID VIT ~ iP "flTITT'R iP ~ if ~ ID2f qJrq CDrt cnc1 ~ 

trRT «TH M Cll Rb ll i. ci?i" ";J"T ~ fll-ft 31TW it fCTUf m ¢ c:lTfffi ~ w 
E ! $B LI< m ¢mm 1!Cf.)" flli:JIGi()) Cf.>14Cf.>a[ (/)E(Y11~C118 m % 11jC11C:1 

crffi ¢ t<ll-ITTf iP 6 <l6 C1Tril cpl- c:RTI' -::rr ~ Et ? cpcrzlT w LI< m <l6 ~ 

qy~ cmr? CTJ(f ihrw.12s 1l<tp)ctw. 4) 

s) ~ ~ iP <rrcft ¢ cwfCT if mffi«rR crm wit ~ if ciC'tPIMlci 

~&:J i:i ::il crm m ffi:q.:r Ei'k:i M 1 iP m ~ ftDc;; <% 0 3""ff crm iP ~&:J 4 ::{l 

~- -q-~ 'Cll 61 '1i11 % m ~ ~ <)- ! m LI< cwfcr 'jj1:ft;f t:frcrc1 ¢ 

(f<.ff ~ ¢ Jfi-ITT mTiq "ITTd "S<t 1-ft Lf)5 o I ell Rift ~ Ll1if ¢ °ct crfu:r "{err 

f.tFct;r J@Nljtl 3fR ~~ '!Clsflifl ~ ~ ~ ~ ¢ 3-fRN ~ 

Y6 m LJTif 3Mar:rcr CJJT 3fR ~ CJJT stifl Lf51 t1 Cf51" fctcr<r fuxTT m M 
irn §ir 1-ft 45501cilflJ11 m¢ m'< Cf.>llfsr.>1=iY Cf51" ffl<~ ~ wrrn 6 crm ~-
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11~ ilQ5101511<l6l-ft~m6, ~ pq<:rr WIT om i1HCB1<1 t:rT 
CflTT ? (iffi SJ>. 125 tR lJiRT SJ>. 1, 2, 3) 

6) <CJ s fl Jfl ~ mqc)J RU (Yj 1 L/5 m ™ * CP"iR fcixrr 3B ~ * 3WR" ~ * 
CJ I (l)l (Yj I -gfffii <fR * 3fRT Fl R- 17 /2017 ti fcixrr 3fR-~ ~ lft WO ~ *" 
L/51«~(/5 cp1t * JfRft 6 ! <:J"6 fct<~ 6f(ffq :mqcpl ~ ~ -g ? ~ <.pmT 

crWIT cITT i1 H Cfl I {l c;Tif CflTT ? 

G. 3JTtf <ffi"rIT "$" 3mT Eil lhfl, mfck $ii ;fl Cl IC15fl, fcT<flR mufuft ~ ffui1 

3~1il1C15<UI "$" "ffit if 2 ·~p~f---

1) sm. WIT E.J1R ~ ff WT«.I 2 012 -8' q 5l CZ1 CJ im crm tifR 8RT crm ~ 

2012 °8',, ~ 2012 °8' <181Hffif.t °8' ~er m(YJCfl'! 6i1R IAC ¢ ~ crm 

~ cpr Md Ii I C'1 C/5'1~ Cl I crl 3ITT", ~ "Ililft, mFcf ~ <:J"6 ~ cITTGIB cpJfcr 

~ UTcrc1-8'6 ~ ~ Cf5R cm- ffl1cft cm- crm ~ .mq C11riT :i" ~ ~ -8' 

'!ClICYJ<cilCYJ ;rr ~ *" ffl<t ~ *" ~ RCBH5 00 Alflt:illilll 151 ti ET~ 
mCYJICfl< ¢ ~ ~ °8' l•J'1CJ1lll CfW ~ ~ C}Jjj{]CJ1C'1if1 ~ ~ gl1 fflTT 

CB1 ~ -8' ~ m~ ftm m <:IE iR ~ mGffitC/5 ~ "C}J" 3ITTIR "4< crm 

f<1 Cfl Ill a1 "4< ~ Cf5R cm- ffl1cft cm- crm 1 Ac cpr 5cr, ~ ;f6R, tTitCYJ-, "QJs 

~ w A~ R ll CYJ cpr sfci 41 CYJ A AP "41if "iE ffl"l) TI m ~ l11 Jl"rtr "C/5R cm
ftRcft cBl" ! 3ID CTm WIT m ~ ~ fc5 "m ;ni:r ti cWr ~ ffi:iTI ~ ~ Rm 
3fR crE ~ m IB1: st<l1i1C1 "ITT m % !" UR if~ 2012 "iE p:r ~ 

~ cflftm <:IE~ 2013 * w ~ ~ ~ Ll< ~ ~ <it ! 

e:fficflftm~ .mq anna vs arvind war on tapel!H~LJ<~~ 

~~6!) 

m% m<it ~ "ITilft 6 ~ \!(/5 ~ ~ ~ Ll< m fi41C!(f5 "C}J" m~ ilt 

21 ~ ~Gflr ~ fi 4 IC! C/5 ~ <:IE cflftm :wP1 R«rJS ~ lftic:p "IJitit ~ "¢ <:IE 

~*WIT 1-ft i:mrr-r m" "t?m 11$~s1l2 m * ~ c:<PI 3ITT ¢ qg:q1ria m 
w f8<CJ1 Cfl< ~ cret # q CYJ 1 llri fc:!xrT m ! ~ ~ * w CflTT s* ffi? "<¥ 
:wrr lflftZTT "C}J" m1fl ~ c:ftft<TI ~ 3rJrR 6f1 3ITT R11 .mq "ffiJT cB1" gm 1-ft ~ 

;ffil'cj5t am 3lN z;:ftJT tJ ~ 2013 "C}J" '!icrlllOlffif.t ~ i1'1&i'IC1541C'1 ~ 

* mfbr 1-ft cm- 3W mif 2018 "C}J" ~ ~ ~ * fcT<flR m ¢ m~ 
.mqCB1 "Ri1" li< ~61Cfl< "451cT RCJilCJICfl< ~ \!C/5 ~141 GiCfl Cfll4Cflaf "C}J" cr'R 

"4< \>l410ACf5<01crm3C!ia1Cfl<o11-ftfc:!xrT? ~w. 31 tRlPTcTw. 5) 
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2) sm . .wfcfu" 2bii {l CJ I C1 1 I AC ~ "2b ~ fi lflil Cf5 "2b ;nd 2012 it i:ftft°m "2b 

tTfl=R 3ITLf"2P cwrcr iP J!1lR El I C'. I c1 I ~ 3fcrrfcf :_Yll Cf) q I (Y1 Jftir cj5j" ~ cj5j" 

cit ! 3ffCf5T 3WI cmT §3TI Pl ~ if mTf oTI:r jj l'i Cf) 1{] ~ CR:lT ? (Wcf ihr SP11i<P 
126 "CR) 

H. lR 2012 ~ 3ITTfO<P1JSf tR, m~tR 3fllllYiPT--Rct;fg ~ 41fli>lll--W"< ~ 

1J%ffi NEXUS ~SJP~~-q:ST~~O<P •H:tJHI, ElTitt 7 ~"$t~ 

lfCJRT mr a 651 it I<- Ii 1'161 f.i <ITT11 ~. a> mt iY 25 ~~ ---
/ "' 

1) 1bf w. 33 ~ 51 "Q< 8f~fQs(}s<R Rci=ic it~~ 6J51C))C1 it 3Wf ~ cvWTf "(p 

6ITT it :ii 1-ft fch.rR", i'1 < rn 1 Lf5 ir m i en :mcPT m 3"J s < cY1 1 s1 zrr ffif.%cf CITTi1J 

~ crm mLf cvWTf CB1" p:r sJ5l Cf) a it mTfiP CRLf5 fr pu ~ zrr ~-gen 
Cf6it<r~ ! 

2) 3ID 8RfQ50s:;i11 Rci=ic iP i'1m:i1qs w. 3 ~ 6 it 1g;:::j~m "B m CTm 31CR fchwT 

iP ~ C'11JT <:TE m LTrn R~ ~ 3Dir N jRR tl:~s-rcR fcti.rr:rT iP CB72hr 

~ Cf) I Ii Ii I fQs <011 lil 151 1 s:i 51 ci c: 1 cBi" JfTffi ~I 611 ~ 1•rnl Cf GIT ~ cBi" 

lfliCITT ~ cvWIT CB1" Cb T k(f('. if-; R (fG[f Ylcf5T TI ~ ~ cf?" c: I c: I fJl ~1-zy< !cf 

ftm, ~ °8' $. fcl% c:nTT:fl ~ ~ ill GIT if ~ ~ Jffiit, 3'l 'l5<.>i:1 

cftTI s. fr~~ crGIT 3Rfck $Ji<l CJ lci ~ ~ cpm ~TI C1? m 

2IT ~-~ m <JJf<."m c1581fQsljj 151 qt ffiGf ~ ~ '"llfC:j)+m 

Cf1iT11 3frlj I i:m (f2fT m ITTMflJJ :prz:f ~ 3fR CRit fcpp Tf1! ~ m jj H (f.l ! {1 

M1rIT CBt -tit CR:JT ? 

3) tR-r w. s jRR mTf c=DTI 1 ~ fu;:rr ~ m fcti-rrW:r 1"f'[qT crr5 if re. 9/3112 CBt 
IAC iP c1c<s5 "ft ·rgi::flc; ~ IAC <PT Cl51lfC15C1f tl ;rITTi· N.T ~ ~lC1~cilc1 I 
-q;f CRit ft<n ? w ~ ~ 3rr ~ ~ ~ -Zp ffl<) ~ ~ "lf6 j.1 

cpTGf(f 1iA I c:f5l ;q I ~ ~ (fG[f 1;fE ~ CBT fflc;ft ~· CfllTfcp 3(YCT 3Wf cvn-m ~ ~ 
CITTi1J it, 611 ~ ~ cYilJT ir m? CJPi ~ ~ ~ ! (Wcf ihr w. 127, ti() 

4) q ;m:i I 45 w. 7 "ft 8 ~ if JUT ::.wT cfrrIT fr lftitP 1Jhit, Q ~&cl tifi ™ ~ 
~ C!51Gfcr Ii 1 fQs l1 I <il "ffrTI "if Trfcp ~, ~ §Cf.>< 1 Cf.>< C1? m GIT 3fR Jl6f 

cT m f7ciC1 I Lf5 ~ IA C °$ Ei't ~ §1! ~fr 3 MC # fcB<T Rf(f)Tlf(f "lf6 ~ 

i:rrf ~>ITH cpfcjJ IA C if; i:TCf.>TMT ~if mTf cftif ~ mfrcT ~ iP fu ~ 

Cf6f 1PtcP TJitit, ~ c:fm % crITrIT 1 <:J6 6lTcf 1J5l (f[l'f ~ 6fciTS ? CfGIT 

Gr 



16 

~/Qf 9/3/12 cpf "Q;f ~ ffl"llT ? ~ mq ~ ~ c;:Wif cm- <TI lj51 t 
~-gcml? 

am !l~tilJ<!fcl<ltit ~'Pf, iH(i'llCb41(YJ, fclil(YJ&Mlw T!"CfC cpr ~ 41c8c:i 18 -g 
IAC ~ lf<tcp :rrM, cITTr am mq cffi:riT 1Yfcpl~1sT cm-<TE~ ;i-ITT"15f ftp 

"JID RI c:p Ill a q :;i <1 BM c 1 3TT%" ET<r if ~ lWf ~ ~ RI CB Ill a c:p a f cnr <:rr;ft 

iffi "ifR ~if "tj:my STRT ?" 

5) am JID 9/3/12'Pfmqcffi:riT1 dle1:n:fl s mt Cf)f ~ lff1l" ffi;rr R<rr §3-IT 

fi 8 61 CH CB "Q;f cITT >lCl <) cpl~ 41 f4:ill I JjsT ~ ET<f ~ ~ ? 3m >Rf ~ §I:! 

fcD.wT if ffirff cpT ffl<cITT" cYfJI ~ ·~ 1 Ac <ITT m rn ~ fcixrr ~ ! .. c~ rt ! 

ffi5"cRT ~ i:i3R i °4!) 

. ~ tr ~ cITTr ~ -q;R ~ SfT iSfR if trcffiYi ftp<Tf ~ "CfEC1 cit ~ 
J l$~s1 Cf.> ·i#t w ·c:p)'fcr:;r ~·mrr· mn ~ ~ ~? 

6) JID g /3/12 ~ -q;r ~ CTifE TI pu l-ft '"l CB 1<1 CH CB 'ER1T ~ ~ % <rE '8' m 

ffirff Cf)f, lPTcP :rrM, cITTr ~ ~ 'll6 JfC'Rft w-iITT ¢ IB1! 3m ~ cpl-~ 

~ Cfl<ITT 1'b'k114~ s crB CJ5l' t8" ¢ fu ~ ~ ~ cpqc TI ~ m 
10R.1¢6TR19/3/12 CJ51'"8', ~~f ~~I 4jjj(Yj(f)( ~m~ . 

IAC ¢ ~ CBllfCBaf 6° lRrr ~ltifUIJ4'.:l °Bt ET<f it~ Rm! SfT {i8E;ICi1Cf5 

CfCX-T ¢ iSfR it 3-TflT fil-ft cvWT <::/E C'WiT Cf)f <TI lj51 oR1 i1 H CB I{] °8' ~ ~ CR:fT ? 

cmrihr-w.12s ~ 

7) ~ 6fR ~<1"!:1143 sn. 10 TI 14 it PT "4< "R;. 19/4/12 TI 20/4/12 ~ ~ 5iO 

~, ET<I ~ ac:p T1ITTR,3lflllill<, fcl~isH1st'll6~3* crm ~"EB~

;:fl-8' ~ §"C! ET<I -~ §"C! 31cR<fT it "Cblt it ffi<:rr "Jf(:Tf ~ m, m-IB i'r=R, ;R"< r 

~ 'll6 cYi1Tf m file' 3J1<t i!ffi ffl<cITT" ¢file' pB IA C CB I 4CB a f m ¢ ID<I °CPlt 

it ~ CJ5l't if :m<) ~ cp)t ~ if lj51 flWR iP m <:rr m ~ 
~ ~. ~ tPR ¢ 'lSlJ1m qEi Pf "4< -gffi ¢ ffl<T, <<l'i±flCB<Ui tPR ¢file' 

3w1' Rf!' fcmW ~ (YfrJTI ¢ m<I mi::r 6Tld c:fJB C?PT am ~ ~ it 
~ RIT 1il=JI fQ:i~ 141 cYWif ¢ ID<I ~it EllR fcitwT it ~ ~ C'1Ji ! 

mrl-ftw 31c8~TI~ ! <::!Em~ MlCf.llici ~1!CP~1~ 

Hmr ffixTT ·'am 8<ci 8CJ18 trWl' lft 11-rn1 lfil !Tu a s<t t TIT crm m lJ(,ft 1 ~ <ITT 

jp1f1 fJRcft ~ m ¢ ~10000 cpr isic<l~H<l ~ m 3fR wi:r 7:oo ¢ 

~tr 3cj) Iii d (~ 31cR<fT it~ m ! mtrcITT '46<.1 'ITT ~ >l".l?f SP11i'CP A - 10 ~ 
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~ Cf11:Ri" ~»!" CITTCrr ~ ffiJ 1fi WTE 3ITCf<PT ~ rEclr ill 3WR ~ !c:Jf 

41 f4:>ll I ~ 3fR ~ -q-~ ~ ~ ~ ETGf-~ Cf.>TCTf-itcYIT ii1 CfCf.l 

~ CfCf.l, ~ ETGf f.1Cf.>i:i:t1 m (fCf.l i:rRT Etcrr ill mq % w 3B<ITT ~ Yf 

41f4:>ll1 151" ¢ IDGf tsfrc;fcl,~,W, YfCPI w:R lfTif B ~ 2) CR:lT ? ~ 

"fiTrIT cITT oTI:r i1 H Cf.> l'fl ~ ! 

a) ~ ~ 3flR ~ ¢ iwr >rm«P, mm Cf.lllfCf.lafm 1R 19/4/12 3fr< 

2014/12 "fu1" rnr ~ 3fr< 311CAsC'll1 cp1- >rqrr cITT' w 3l C'll 1 im m cf51-

mcr <T 3RT IAC Cf.ll4Cf.lafm cITT ~ ;:i- m ~ ¢ fu R. 24/4/12 cf5l" IAC 

cB'l" ~ ~ ¢ 6Tfr Rifer 1=ftfbT # ~ ~ m·mi-r crm ~ l-ft m· ~ ! 
~~3RT~¢fu1!Ci~ 111ci1~1~pm311qa'1Jn· -q-~ 

B fc'pffi" 1-ft CR"E c:py ~ m 'E M 3Rfh:r F.fflcft, Cl'QUT cp~Wf :JIB ET<R CflYfRf, 

~-3 C'iPTI ~ fu ~ crm Cf.iTt # ~ fu5<T crm co.st=r # 3IBTCITT JflfR

~ ~ ~ 3lR ~ ti:r ~ ~ "QlRf RCf.llci~ ¢ ffl1! 02.fT ~ coB 
iB fu q51-ft c:f53fcr, C)5l{t ~ l-fCA", q51-ft ~ ZTEt mq ~ 31Tc'ft< rR 

LflT=ciJ\1< ~ lR i!J, 1Ac Cf514Cf.lafm CR Gifl8il-lfGR" c:py {Cfif ~ R W<

GTR ~ ~ 2) ~ 5l1R ~ 1-fiF ~ <.fffi, YfiB qftg cpmfcrr<:!" "¢ 

~ 3:f 1 c;) &H Cf.JBT, 1TfZcr gi< 1iRCftc ¢ fu Cf.> 1<ci1 t cf5l- Fc1 RB a BM Cf.lBT w 
~ pu 1-ft fu5<T ~ ! Sff fcmun.m:r 1R mq ~ ~ c:ITT crm ljSt ~ 

- ~~~! 

9) ~~R 24/4/12 ¢ IAC i!JUCPTIBfRrcr ~¢ AlciJ1RCf.l 1:fifbn=r 1-ft" 

R. 2114;12 -Jr-m tt s* ! ~ CJET m ~ m· ftm TRIT ! 1!BT crm ? ~ 

~ 8 61 CA Cf.> ~ 1R cpcrzrr C"ftTli "Cf.l1" crm ~ mq ~ m ~ ~ ! 

1 o) 3fl1" ffl1ll" <rR1 24 I 4/12 "Cf.l1" ~ ~ if mra ~ crm ef Glcf lj\"il c:Pl ll 1 ffi1T 
~ Cf11:Ri" ~ W< 1=ftWT -ITT <ITT cit ! Til¢ ~ mffl ~ :ri H iSJP1 Cf.>< m-~ 
lJzjcp JJhit cpl-~ (YfJft fflJ "%ill ~ ~ TfrT ~ ~ t YfB ~ ~ ~ 

~ , .. (oo ~if ''Eli ~ ~ ¢ ~ s" w m sm- 6 !) :m um 

11<TcP TJiW, ~~r ~ ~ ~ ~ STill fuJ •f.TICR ?:1E ~ l1H <% fuJ 

si=R mq¢ C"ftTli cpJ-~ Um if 1Pm<IT 6 3fR ?:1E ~ ~ 1iM z5 "E m gt=r lft 

mer cpJ- 1-Jff JITm" ! s'fr 6fR if mqc:py CR:JT ~ 6 ?:1E ~ cITT ~ CR:JT ? 

% ~~~flff c:pyCf2[f JfITTTic:pf 3C:l6<UI ;itf°ECR:JT? 

11) ~ ~ ~Gf(f 1i111c:81l11 (YfrrIT-q-~ ~ l1<Cf.l1i\4l ~ "Cf5T v:JtTI % m 
~~IDGf IAC ¢;:i-n:r"fu. 26/4/12 cpJ-ftzrr 2.fT 3f'R~ "~¥ 1-Jff s3lTE 
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ill lfTLP ~· SB" 3IT<r<l cpr fcruR ~ GIT ! 3ID -q;f crm ·~ 11\A I ftp;q I ~1 

cYiPif "CPT ftcITTt "llE ll6i" ihf "SP. 129 ~ 14 7 "CR 6 JiT 3TI1TcPT ~ it film ! 

61lft :mtt "R. 19/4/12 er~ 20/4/12 ¢ ~/Qf ~ 3lflllill< ~ crm rn 
~ ~ ~/Qf ~ DCP ¢ ID<f SMS ~ ffi5l! <J- CT6 ~ ~ 

tvil<1,..ta it "R. 28/4/12 ~ m ~it JJffi? fflxrr (Ra-Q3J w. 148 'q() 

~ ~ Jfi.fR ~ ~ m ¢ 6fR lft 3tft ft1 111 ICl cl ~, qrc!f ¢ IAC 

¢ m-cfJrRcp mtbr it 11ZicP JJiili, ;:R"<r ~, l1<tcP ~ 5. cYiPif ~ ~ ~ m 
R<:lT ~ 3ID ~ ~ ~ 3Rf ffiJiT ~ 1'111 ¢-ml ! <16 fi8 EI C1"i Cf5 ~ "'iE1' 
~CR:IT? m :mqcITT,CfflT jj H451{1 (f2.ff <1M m I 6 Cl6 (Yl)Jff <PT "81T cfflT ? 

12) ~ mq ffiJTI · ~ 9/3/12 <PT fu! 3ID ~ -q;f ¢ Cfi16 * ~ fcRhit 
M ?1ci16' cx:rrit Cf) 14 45 a rm tR ~ ~ crGIT 3j ('lj 1tj1 < §<T ~ mrt m (YfTft 

W ~ GCP1 ¢ fu i:r<tcP Tfttit, "'it<r 0f¥ ~ 3m -q;r cpl" ~ 45<1 Cl IM I 

~ -q;r :m J1Cf5T ~/Qf ~ crm 3JC'll1'Cl1< m ¢~it rn csr1M45< 

lft m R<TI GIT Cl6 ~ -R. 241s112 <PT R<n FcB-·~ ~ 1f ei:rR 7fficft st 
11t, Sifre H<a<l1 si:rm m <P14'<Pctr ~ , .. <16 ~8EIC1"145 ~ i ! (JlCf ~ w-. 
<ITT 149 tR) m 3Wf45T Cf5E'iT zrr <1M m 1 "llE ffiJiT cpl" ·am :rs1 c:Vr CfflT ? 

13) m¢ ~ m ffiJiT if* 1!(!) ;:R<r ~ ~ rn fchwT ~ ~/C:Jf 111qj);q1;ql 

cYfrrIT ~ ~ < sl Cl Im ;q'f cBT ~ RfCPRTd -8' ~;ZJf :pm IA C if m ffiJTf 

it*~ TftW, ~ cffil", "'it<r ~ 51cITT ~<CJ1l11 <rT Yr~ ffiJTf "451-
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